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The aforesaid tender under reference for proposed procurement of “Dosing
Pump” the following amendment/clarifications are issued for information and
reference of all the potential bidders-

S.No. | Points raised by the bidder Amendment/ Clarification on
existing specifications

1 Pump Type (Plunger Type/ Diaphragm Type
Diaphragm Type/ Electronic
diaphragm type) ?

2 Name of Liquid (Viscosity of Usage for different types of

liquid/ Density of liquid) ? liquids, viscosity: > 150 cSt,
Density :< 1.5g/cc

7 Flowrate in LPH ? Min. > 3mi/hr & Max > 1200m!

8 Pressure in Kg/cm2 ? > 6 bar/Kg/Cm?

10 Connections (BSP/ Flanged )? BSP Fitting

11 Motor (Flameproof/ non- Flame proof
flameproof)?

15 Accessories (Strainer/ External Strainer, External PRV required
PRV/ Discharge dampener)?

All the bidders are requested to kindly take a note of aforesaid clarificationsand
submit the quote accordingly, which will be considered as part of tendered
specifications for evaluation of technical bids submitted by the bidders.

All other terms & conditions of the tendered document remain unchanged.
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